C2PC Change Request Letter

Date: Nov 6, 2023

Federal communications commission

Office of engineering and technology laboratory division
735 oakland mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: class Il permissive change for FCC ID: BEJ-WB1NP9
(original Grant date: 06/13/2019)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a class Il permissive change for Bluetooth Module, Model Name:
WBI1NP9, FCC ID: BEJ-WB1NP9

The Major change filed under this application is:
® The subject approved module is being used in a specific host(portable category

configuration: Bluetooth Speaker, Brand Name:@ LG, Model Name: XT7S

® SAR testing is performed to demonstrate compliance.

® The host and power and antenna has the same type and same gain as originally
approved, therefore radiated performance in the intentional frequency bands is
expected to be lower than that measured in the original modular approval.

® Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Please kindly review the application documents submitted and grant approval for this
Permissive Change application.

leeyoe che

Heejae Cho
LG Electronics Inc.



